From: Martin, Christine

Sent: 3/13/2014 10:21:40 AM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85808451 - SOMA SYSTEM - N/A - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 3 of 5
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rediy. 1ogewmen, we Ldck your poay ds L responas w oo, suess, dna
exercise to ensure progress fowards fat loss, lean muscle creation, and
optimal body function.

You won't get a pyramid to refer to, or any other shape for that matter.
We focus on realistic, individualized eating strategies that get results. At
Studiomix we respect and embrace different ways of eating and beliefs
about nourishing the human mind and body. Together we create a
healthy nutrition plan designed fo bring education, energy, and balance
into your life.

Nutritional Coaching 595
Session & Customized
Plan

GETIT

Schedule a consultation »

Massage & Bodywork

For relaxation, restoration, injury treatment, and total body wellness, we
offer a range of practitioners with expertise from head to toe. Experience
Active Release Therapy (ART), Neuromuscular Therapy, Deep Tissue,
Sports, or Thai Massage for a variety of ways to soothe away pain,
tension, or stress. Our restorative studios are perfect for a pre-workout
tune-up or an after workout indulgence. You're in good hands.

Massage 60 Minute $75

Massage 90 Minute $100
Massage 120 Minute $125
Active Release Therapy-60 Minute $120
Active Release Therapy-20 Minute $165

GETIT

mgﬁ&“gture & Herbal

Acupuncture and herbal healing are no longer a secret art of the ancient
Chinese. Our Traditional Chinese Medicine practitioner uses several
techniques to keep you feeling great and help you return to optimal
health when you're not at your best.

Offering acupuncture, cupping, moxibustion, herbal medicine, Tui Na
massage, and electric stimulation, our talented, licensed, and nationally
certified acupuncturist has experience treating everything from sore
muscles and fatigue to PMS and IBS. Whether you're an athlete or simply

want annthar narcnactiia in haalth cha ran haln van achiaua tha haalth
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want another perspective in health, she can help you achieve the health
you deserve.

Acupuncture & Herbal Medicine $90
60 Minute Treatment

GETIT

Drop-in Day Pass

If you are traveling through San Francisco or simply want fo try us out,
S DAY PASS our Drop-In Day Pass is the perfect option. Access a full day of back-to-
back exciting classes. the best strength studio in the city, fraditional
cardio equipment, and all of our other detailed amenities including
complimentary WiFi, steam & sauna, and expert health coaches &
massage therapists on hand. We care about you, whether we see you
every day or sporadically until you're ready for more.

Drop-in Day Pass $20

GETIT

Locker Services

You'll look forward to getting naked at our place with Laundry Locker®
dry cleaning and laundry services on site, steam & sauna, large private
showers, eco-friendly, plant-based bathroom goodies, and massage
rooms just a few steps away. We've got plenty of space for you and your
things, whether you'd like a permanent personal home for your sneakers
and deodorant or just a place ta stow your keys and cell for an hour_
Consider it your home away from home. We do.

Day Use Locker Included
1 Month Personal Locker Rental $20

12 Month Personal Locker Rental $180
Monthly Personal Locker Rental $15

(billed with membership)

GETIT

_ Studio Rental
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If you're an independent trainer or coach looking for space to work with
your clients, it's the perfect time to join us. Our interdisciplinary facility
allows for a wide range of fraining. Once we confirm you're a pro, you'l
have optimal flexibility, including per session agreements as low as $20
per hour and a beautiful spacious location to showcase your contribution
to the physical culture. Click here for more information and reach out to
coach@studiomix.com to get started.

Studiomix is also available for a wide range of events including: team
building, seminars, certifications, practice & rehearsals, corporate
offsites, parties, and more. We offer various studio spaces, state-of-the-
art sound systems (with local DJ's on hand), WiFi, discounted parking,
and an in-house organic cafe capable of providing a range of event
fare. We are a perfect centralized location to host your next event. Drop
us a line at evenis@siudiomix.com for pricing and availability.

Club Features.... 30,000 sq. ft. of Spacious Studios & Detailed
Amenities

- Climbing Wall

- Cycling Studio

= Dance Studio

- Mind/Body Studio

- Strength, Conditioning, & TRX® Studio

= Martial Arts Studio

- Cardio & Stretch Areas

- Massage Suite & Studios

- Men's and Women's Steam & Sauna

- Towel Service, Locker Rooms, & Private Showers

- Personal Locker Services

= Laundry Locker® Dry Cleaning Onsite

= Validated Parking at $2 per hour for your first 3 hours
= WiFi

Yoga Retreats

Exofic Yoga Retreats blends the worlds of yoga and inner discovery with
sensory experiences of visual beauty, health-giving sumptuous tastes,
cultural enrichment and outdoor adventure. Set in boutique hotels, eco-
villas, yachts and other creative venues around the world, each
destnanon Is carefully selecied for IT's serene beauty, NULMIous 100d,
and that “magical something” in the aimosphere that inspires you to “see
the world differently.” Mention Studiomix and receive up to $100 off your
next retreat!

GETIT
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CLEVELANDYOGA

Check out the ull variely
of CY programs

Intarested in bacoming a
teacher? Click for details.

Gheck out the
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Home \ Massage

Qur masseuses are licensed in massage and certified yoga teachers. Massage is
an excellent healing tool and critical to recover from an injury. If your muscles have
been complaining or you simply want to indulge your body in luxury, do not wait to
make an appointment. Your body will “feel” the difference!

When you come for your massage. our practitioners will discuss your concems,
your areas of pain or injury, and assess your body alignment to design the massage
that will be best suited for you.

You will experience a therapeutic release of all tension and stress leaving with a
renewed and rejuvenated body and mind.

For pricing and details, call at 216.591.1183 or email us.

Christina LaMarca

Christina graduated from the Academy of Somatic Healing Arts in Atlanta, GA in
2000. A 750-hour state accredited program that included Anatemy, Physiclogy.
Neuromuscular, Swedish, Sports, Hydrotherapy, Nutrition and Deep Tissue courses.
Christina is certified by the National Certification Board for Therapeutic Massage and
Bodywork.

After graduating from Agnes Scott College/Emory University with a BA in Art
History/History in 1997, Christina worked in the corporate world for a year. That is all
it took to realize she wanted something more. She decided to find a more personally

rewarding career in Massage Therapy. She worked with chiropractors,
acupuncturists and doctors for five years in Atlanta, GA. After moving to Cleveland in
2004, Christina found a new yoga home at Cleveland Yoga and began as a Massage Therapist in 2008

Christina continues to expand her knowledge, experience and expertise in bodywork and her Continuing Education/Specialty
Classes taken include:

¥ Crainiosacral Therapy

¥ leten ta Deflavalame

o
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Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




